From: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed)

To: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: Teleconference with NVIDIA on PQC
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:00:31 PM

Hi Lily - I just joined.

--Angela

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:15:58 AM

To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed); Apon, Daniel C.
(Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: Re: Teleconference with NVIDIA on PQC

A number is included in his WebEx invitation see below.

to view host information.

If you are a host, g e

From: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 at 10:14 AM
To: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>, Dustin Moody <dustin.moody@nist.gov>, "Robinson,



Angela Y. (Fed)" <angela.robinson@nist.gov>, "Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)" <daniel.apon@nist.gov>,
Ray Perlner <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, Yi-Kai Liu <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Teleconference with NVIDIA on PQC

Given the snow day situation, what number do we call into for the conference call?

From: "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 at 9:20 AM

To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>, "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)"
<jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>, "Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed)" <angela.robinson@nist.gov>,
"Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)" <daniel.apon@nist.gov>, "Perlner, Ray (Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>,
"Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>

Subject: Teleconference with NVIDIA on PQC

Tomorrow may be a snow day and we will telework. Maybe we do not need WebEx if we do not show slides.

1. I will open the meeting and tell about the purpose for the conference call.

2. Dustin will brief about second round selection and big picture.

3. Everyone may answer their questions (general or WalnutDSA specific, provide details, etc.) and ask
about their plan, approach, etc.)

If you have any questions, please discuss. Just in case you need to reach me, my number is_.

Lily

We will meet in a conference room and join through WebEx.

Lily




If you are a host, to view host information.





